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Andersen, Pamela

From: Edgerton, Brad
Sent:  Friday, July 13, 2007 10:22 AM
To: Ann Bleed (ableed @dnr.ne.gov)
Cc: Dunnigan, Brian; Andersen, Pamela; Ron Theis (rtheis@dnr.ne.gov); Jim Williams
(jwiliams @dnr.ne.gov); Justin Lavene; Jim Schneider; Koester, Paul; Thompson, Mike; Kurtz, Tina

Subject: LRNRD

Ann
Last night | attended the LRNRD Board meeting; at this meeting they adopted a 55 inch allocation for 5 years or

an 11 inch per year base.
The folks on the west side of highway 183 voted against this as the 1 inch reduction was solely on them; however

they did have enough votes to pass this motion.
The reason for the equal allocation across their district was so they can promote an equal allocation across all
three NRDs; Nelson Trambly asked the press not to report on this strategy, they agreed.

During this discussion they reported that they finally got some information from the modelers at DNR and that it
was nothing that they asked for, and to quote Nelson “it's a wreak”

They appointed Clark Andrews as the director to fill Grace Faw’s position.
- The State of Kansas was also present at this meeting.

Brad

Brad Edgerton
Nebraska Dept. of Natural Resources
Field Office Supervisor

- Republican River Basin

Phone Numbers:

Office............... 308-697-3730
Cell.................. 308-340-2425
Fax ...l 308-697-3200
Web page.......... www.dnr.ne.gov
Address:

622 Patterson Street

P.O.Box 426

Cambridge, NE 69022

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is
intended solely for its authorized recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally privileged. If you are not
an intended recipient, or responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient,

you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading,
copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In that event, please contact
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us immediately by telephone (308) 697-3730 or by electronic mail at bedgerton@dnr.ne.gov and delete th.e
original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.
Thank you. )
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